



MRIDUL "MONA" NANDA
SENIOR ASSOCIATE

2231 EAST CAMELBACK ROAD
SUITE 102
PHOENIX, AZ 85016
PH: 602.910.6527
FX: 602.285.3141
MNANDA@TRAMMELLCROW.COM

Mona Nanda serves as a Senior Associate for High Street Residential, a subsidiary of Trammell Crow Company, in Phoenix. In this role, she is responsible for financial analysis, project underwriting, market research analysis, and marketing.

PROJECT DEVELOPMENTS

THE FILLMORE
692 Units Multifamily
14,000 SF Retail

THE ASTOR AT OSBORN
190 Units Multifamily

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Phoenix, Arizona – 2018 to Present
Senior Associate

Development Planning & Financing Group – Phoenix, Arizona – 2017-2018
Senior Associate

Marcus and Millichap Real Estate Investment Services – Phoenix, Arizona – 2014-2017
Research Analyst
Research Associate

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Urban Land Institute, Member

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

Arizona State University, Masters in Real Estate Development
University of Arizona, Bachelor of Arts

